
From: Brandie Knazze <Brandie.Knazze@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Sunday, September 22, 2024 9:15 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Chadra Lang <Chadra.Lang@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: FW:       Know Before You Go | ASM's Gala 2024 

  

Hi Steve, 

  

On September 18th, Chadra Lang and I were the guests of ASM for their 2024 Teen gala. 

It was held at 167 N Green Street from 6-9pm. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Brandie V. Knazze, Commissioner 

Department of Family and Support Services 

1615 W. Chicago Avenue – 5th Floor 

Chicago, IL  60622 

Office: 312-743-0100 

brandie.knazze@cityofchicago.org 

  

 

  

From: Mary Ellen Caron <asm.ceo@afterschoolmatters.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 12:02 PM 
To: Brandie Knazze <Brandie.Knazze@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject:       Know Before You Go | ASM's Gala 2024 

  

  

Thursday, September 28 in support of Chicago teens. 

  [Warning: External email] 
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We are excited to welcome you to the After School Matters’ Gala 2024 
on Wednesday, September 18 at 167 Events. 
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Please share this event information with your guests.  

  

WHERE AND WHEN  

167 Events (167 N Green St, 17th Floor, Chicago, IL 60607) 

Wednesday, September 18 from 6:00 p.m. - 9:00 p.m.  

  

WHAT  

Enjoy a fun and lively night of teen showcases, passed hors d’oeuvres, dinner bites, 
beverages, music, amazing skyline views, conversation, and friends!  

  

6:00 p.m. Reception begins and guests enjoy teen exhibits  

7:15 p.m. Program emceed by ABC7's Samantha Chatman and ASM teen Dominic 
M., featuring remarks from ASM Board Chair Mellody Hobson and CEO Mary Ellen 
Caron, and performances by ASM teens 

7:45 p.m. Reception continues with dessert and music  

9:00 p.m. Event concludes  

  

ATTIRE  

Urban Chic 

  

PARKING AND RIDESHARE DROPOFF 

167 Events is located in the West Loop at 167 N Green St, 17th floor, Chicago, IL 
60607. 

  

The venue entrance is located in the breezeway on either N Green Street or N 
Halsted Street. Coat check will be available in the lobby after registration. Once you 
have checked in, staff will guide you to the elevators to make your way to the 17th 
floor. 
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Valet parking is available at the Oakville Grill & Cellar at the rate of $20 for under 3 
hours and $25 for over 3 hours. Street parking is limited in the area. 

 

Rideshares will drop you off on Green Street in front of Oakville Grill & Cellar. Please 
follow the signage in the breezeway to the doors of 167 N Green Street across from 
the restaurant. 

 

  

  

  

We look forward to a night to celebrate 
and support After School Matters. 

  

Support Us Now 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

  

SPONSORS 

 

  

Visionary 

 

  

Anonymous 
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Lisa Wardell 
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Champions 

 

  

Abbott 

Allstate 

Anonymous (2) 

Ariel Investments 

Barry Callebaut USA LLC 

Bluhm Family Charitable Foundation 

Cartier 

Comer Family Foundation 

The Crown Family 

Magellan Corporation 

The Malkin Family 

McDonald's Corporation 

Mesirow 

Bill Miller 

Pritzker Foundation 

Matthew Pritzker 

Reed Construction 
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JPMorgan Chase & Co. 

KPMG 

 

Thomas A. and Georgina T. Russo 

Traverse Management Services 

 

  

 

 

 

  

*This list reflects sponsorship as of September 10, 2024. 

 

  

Support Us Now 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

www.afterschoolmatters.org 

Connect with us on social media! 
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This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named 
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the 
intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or 
copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently 
delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof. 

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001OUtMdzzOr9DisGjxO2exRw*3D&ch=8152bdb8-3f64-11ed-a7e9-fa163e911793&ca=f85df869-a685-48e0-8f2d-6478b27bcad2__;JQ!!B24N9PvjPQId!eisqiBOAXT2vqQ6mqpbn_EDU16Ez0hqPnxt3Dx51Ip2IT1KPD-s5xEfPj29x1easfQG4vRSMPQuH9BSPn7M4u4qwRmTW1GkKhRMc$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001OUtMdzzOr9DisGjxO2exRw*3D&ch=8152bdb8-3f64-11ed-a7e9-fa163e911793&ca=f85df869-a685-48e0-8f2d-6478b27bcad2__;JQ!!B24N9PvjPQId!eisqiBOAXT2vqQ6mqpbn_EDU16Ez0hqPnxt3Dx51Ip2IT1KPD-s5xEfPj29x1easfQG4vRSMPQuH9BSPn7M4u4qwRmTW1MRRNzge$
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